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PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
4 WORLD TRADE CENTER 

150 GREENWICH STREET, 21ST FLOOR 
NEW YORK, NY 10007 

10/5/2016 

      ADDENDUM #1 

     To prospective Bidders on Bid # 47419 -Septic Cleaning Services for the Lincoln Tunnel –  
 Three (3)-Year Contract  

   Due back on 10/18/16, no later than 11:00 A.M. 

I. CHANGES TO BID DOCUMENTS:

A Facility Inspection will be held on Tuesday, 10/11/16, at 10:00 a.m. at the Lincoln Tunnel,
500 Boulevard East, Weehawken, NJ. Please call Tom Connors at 201-617-8442 to confirm
attendance and receive travel directions. A valid picture ID is required for all individuals
attending the Facility Inspection.

II. BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the Port
Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The fact that
information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a Bidders does not
mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, construction, or
implication with respect to the terms.

The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the information
contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information accurately represents
the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of the Contract. The
furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or be deemed to create any
obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and each Bidder, by submitting its Bid,
expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the foregoing information, and that it shall not hold
the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly,
nothing contained herein and no representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its
Commissioners, officers, agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair
or limit the effect of the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder
agrees that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner
whatsoever.

The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.
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Question #1 Please advise if this bid is a Prevailing Wage contract. 

Answer #1 This is not a prevailing wage contract.  

Question #2 Do you have any analysis on the waste that is being transported? 
Answer #2 No. 
Question #3 Is the Contractor responsible for paying disposal or are we just 

transporting?   
Answer #3 The Contractor is responsible for transporting and disposal of the waste. 

Please see Page 1 of the “Specifications/Pricing Sheets”, “Work Required 
by the Specifications” first paragraph.  

Question #4 Can you provide the pricing sheets for the current contract? 
Answer #4 Please see the attached Pricing Sheet for Contract No. 4600010146 with 

David Zuidema, Inc. These documents were not prepared for the purpose 
of providing information for Bidders upon the present Contract but they 
were prepared for other purposes, such as for other contracts or for design 
purposes for this or other contracts, and they do not form a part of this 
Contract. The Port Authority makes no representation or guarantee as to, 
and shall not be responsible for their accuracy, completeness or pertinence, 
and, in addition, shall not be responsible for the conclusions to be drawn 
therefrom.  They are made available to the Bidders merely for the purpose 
of providing them with such information as is in the possession of the Port 
Authority whether or not such information may be accurate, complete or 
pertinent or of any value to the bidders.  Vendors are cautioned that the use 
of this information, to determine future bid prices, or for any other purpose, 
shall be used at the vendor’s own risk.   

Question #5 Can we set up a site visit? 
Answer #5 Please see Section I, “Changes to Bid Documents” above. 

       This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon submission. 

In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 

     THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  

   SELENE ORTEGA, MANAGER 

    COMMODITIES AND SERVICES DIVISION 

BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 

INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 

DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 

QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO MARGARET 
D’EMIC, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (212) 435-4609 or at mdemic@panynj.gov.   
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Bid No. 39907 - Septic Ta n, Waste Removal - Lincoln Tunnel 

Pricing Sheet 

Bidder to Bid All-Inclusive Pricing

1 2 3 
Year 1 

Estimated Unit Price Per No. of A 
Quantitv Gallon Service 

2,000 Gallons $ ,r/19 &,fs 52 

Year2 

Estimated Unit Price Per No. of; 
Quantitv Gallon Service 

2,000 Gallons 
$�� 
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Total Estimated Two-Year Contract P1 
(A+B = C) 
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